
Cornwall Public Library 
           March 8, 2023, 7:00 PM 

                                                                 Regular Meeting Agenda 
 
                       I. Roll  
 
                       II. Approval of Agenda  
                           

                       III. Approval of the Minutes –February 8, 2023 

                       IV. Financial Review   
a.   Approval of Warrant # 8 

 

                                                   V. Public Remarks  

 

                       VI. Communications/Donations 
a. $50 donation from Sylvia Hepler 

 
                       VII. Director’s Report – See Google Docs   

                       VIII. Committee Reports   

1. Finance Committee: Motion to approve FY 21/22 Annual Report  
2. Policy Committee 
3. Building, Garden, Grounds & Sustainability Committee 
4. Friends  
5. Personnel Committee 
6.  Strategic Planning Committee 
 

                     IX. Unfinished Business  
 

                     X. New Business  
a. HVAC bids 
b. Executive Session–Employee Grievance 

 
                     XI. Adjournment 
 

Public Presentation of 2023/2024 Budget Weds. April 11, 2023, 6:30 PM 
Next Regular Board Meeting Weds.  April 12, 2023, 7 PM 

 



Cornwall Public Library Board of Trustees Meeting 
February 8, 2023, 7:00 pm 

Minutes 
 

Meeting was called to order by Stephanie Wolf at 7:04 p.m. 

I. Roll: 
Trustees Present: Stephanie Wolf (President), Meghann Chyla (Vice President), 
Emily Milton (Treasurer), Melissa Greaves-Kulisek (Secretary), Matt Rettig, 
Lynn Daniels, Michelle Query, Matt Soltis, Charlotte Dunaief, Director. 
Trustees Excused:  N/A 
Public:  Library staff members Meaghan Doyle, Lisa Sinclair, and Cathy 
Squillini (minutes). 

II. Approval of Agenda:  A motion to approve the agenda was made by Meghann Chyla, 
seconded by Matt Rettig, and was unanimously approved. 

III. Approval of the Minutes:   A motion to approve  the minutes of the regular Board 
meeting of  January 11, 2022, was made by Lynn Daniels, seconded by Matt Rettig, and 
was unanimously approved. 

IV. Financial Review:  A motion to approve Warrant #7 in the amount of $87,648.07 was 
made by Meghann Chyla, seconded by Lynn Daniels, and was unanimously approved. 

V. Public Remarks: Ms. Lisa Sinclair, CPL Youth Services, presented an idea for the 
Fourth of July. Instead of decorating and having a float in the parade, set up a tent/table at 
the sidewalk near the Frank Rovello Memorial and, with the help of teen volunteers 
(TUT), distribute reusable CPL bags (filler TBD). The Library currently has 150 bags on 
hand leftover from a previous event. Also, the suggestion of a cooler of ice pops to give 
to passersby was made. Possible hours of distribution on 7/4/23 are 9 a.m. to 11 a.m. 
these suggestions received a positive response from Board members. 

VI. Communications and Donations: A donation of $600 by Mr. Barry A. Capella was 
received and deposited. The Library recently appeared in The Cornwall Local to 
publicize “Take your child to the library” day. The Director received a letter of thanks 
from AARP for use of the Community Room for tax preparation. The Estate of Roy 
Abraham donated two books in memory of Mr. Abraham. 

VII. Director’s Report: See Google Docs for the full report.  

The Director reported that the budget is completed.  Music streaming will replace the 
purchase of CDs. The most popular Youth Services event is Family Story Time.  Monday 
Night Movie was kicked off in January. 

 

VIII. Committee Reports: 



Finance Committee: A motion to approve the 2023-34 budget was made by Matt 
Rettig, and seconded by Matt Soltis. 

Discussion/Questions included: Staff raises will be set at 3%.  We will allocate 
$8,704 for HVAC contingency.  Professional fees cover the CPL 
audit/lectures/professional services.  The change in December Health Insurance and 
Retirement is due to the loss of personnel.  The budget is within the State tax cap. 
The total budget for 2023-24 FY is $1,447,743. The budget was unanimously 
approved. 

Policy Committee:  The Committee has been working with the Director to update 
the Handbook. This work will be ongoing for the next few months. 

Two items were discussed to obtain Board input: 

Section 5 p.34 of the Handbook, Absence from Work. As it is written, mandatory 
closure allows employees to be paid for loss of work hours when the library is closed 
due to inclimate weather, or emergency. D. Language change to include Pages was 
requested. 

Section 7 p.42 of the Handbook, Standards of Conduct. Change language to 
include Department Heads’ authorization to sign correspondence on Library 
letterhead to persons outside the Library. 

Neither item was voted on at this time. 

The Library will be closed from 9 a.m. to 4 p.m. on February 28, 2023 for staff 
training. 

Building, Garden, Grounds, and Sustainability Committee: The HVAC pre-bid 
walkthrough was February 3, 2023. Five vendors came. On February 23, 2023 the 
bid-doc opening will occur at 3 p.m.; that will leave five days to complete the 
LOCAP grant request. 

The Committee is still working on the Staff breakroom and restroom re-design. It 
will be more accessible and less crowded. 

The Committee is working to secure a local vendor in order to purchase a planter for 
D. Carolan’s memorial.  

The EBSCO solar grant re-opened. 

Friends: None 

Personnel Committee: See Policy Committee comments. 

Library holidays include eight (8) scheduled; three (3) half, four (4) floating: MLK 
Day, Presidents’ Day, Columbus Day/Indigenous People, and Veterans Day. 

Strategic Planning Committee: The Committee began drafting goals based on the 
themes identified by stakeholders. The Committee sees the strategic plan as a 3-year 



plan. A rough draft will require another month to hone the language and clarify the 
CPL values that appear in the existing Strategic Plan. 

IX. Unfinished Business: A motion was made by Melissa Greaves-Kulisek, seconded by 
Michelle Query to open a discussion regarding Fine Free status for the Library. 
 
There are two forms the Fine Free status can take: collection or cardholder specific. 
 
Fine Free would only apply to materials returned late, patrons would still be responsible 
for fees associated with lost or damaged items.  
 
Currently, the CPL website does not spell out a lost/damaged book policy. The Director 
indicated she would follow up on this. 
 
Surrounding libraries are Fine Free. 
 
After a lengthy discussion, a vote was taken and the Board unanimously approved going 
Fine Free for the collection. 
 
 

X. New Business: None 
 

XI. Adjournment: A motion to adjourn the regular Board meeting was made by Lynn 
Daniels, seconded by Matt Soltis, and unanimously approved. The meeting adjourned at 
8:25 p.m. 

 

The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on Wednesday, March 8, 2023 at 7:00 
p.m. 

Public Budget Form about 2023-24 library budget will be Tuesday, April 11, 2023 at 
6:30 p.m. 

 



Cornwall Public Library
Warrant #8

February 2023

  Monday, March 6, 2023 03:26 PM GMT-05:00   1/4

DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NAME ACCOUNT AMOUNT

Benninger Landscaping LTD

Beginning Balance

02/07/2023 Bill Payment (Check) Benninger Landscaping LTD 1001 General (7848) - 1 -900.00

Total for Benninger Landscaping LTD $ -900.00

Blackstone Publishing

Beginning Balance

02/28/2023 Bill Payment (Check) Blackstone Publishing 1001 General (7848) - 1 -621.82

Total for Blackstone Publishing $ -621.82

Brodart Co- JUV

Beginning Balance

02/28/2023 Bill Payment (Check) Brodart Co- JUV 1001 General (7848) - 1 -728.26

Total for Brodart Co- JUV $ -728.26

Brodart Co.- McN

Beginning Balance

02/28/2023 Bill Payment (Check) Brodart Co.- McN 1001 General (7848) - 1 -610.75

Total for Brodart Co.- McN $ -610.75

Central Hudson Gas & Electric Corp

Beginning Balance

02/07/2023 Bill Payment (Check) Central Hudson Gas & Electric Corp 1001 General (7848) - 1 -43.38

02/28/2023 Bill Payment (Check) Central Hudson Gas & Electric Corp 1001 General (7848) - 1 -3,413.09

Total for Central Hudson Gas & Electric Corp $ -3,456.47

Charlotte Dunaief

Beginning Balance

02/28/2023 Bill Payment (Check) Charlotte Dunaief 1001 General (7848) - 1 -78.75

Total for Charlotte Dunaief $ -78.75

Cornwall Public Library Payroll

Beginning Balance

02/07/2023 Bill Payment (Check) Cornwall Public Library Payroll 1001 General (7848) - 1 -24,964.50

02/09/2023 Bill Payment (Check) Cornwall Public Library Payroll 1001 General (7848) - 1 -649.40

02/21/2023 Bill Payment (Check) Cornwall Public Library Payroll 1001 General (7848) - 1 -26,562.19

Total for Cornwall Public Library Payroll $ -52,176.09

Culligan of Newburgh

Beginning Balance

02/28/2023 Bill Payment (Check) Culligan of Newburgh 1001 General (7848) - 1 -50.00

Total for Culligan of Newburgh $ -50.00

Elizabeth Fisher

Beginning Balance

02/28/2023 Bill Payment (Check) Elizabeth Fisher 1001 General (7848) - 1 -44.40

Total for Elizabeth Fisher $ -44.40

Food & Wine

02/28/2023 Bill Payment (Check) Food & Wine 1001 General (7848) - 1 -25.00

Total for Food & Wine $ -25.00



Cornwall Public Library
Warrant #8

February 2023

  Monday, March 6, 2023 03:26 PM GMT-05:00   2/4

DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NAME ACCOUNT AMOUNT

Garnet Holdings-NorthEast

Beginning Balance

Total for Garnet Holdings-NorthEast

GateHouse Media New York Holdings Inc

02/28/2023 Bill Payment (Check) GateHouse Media New York Holdings Inc 1001 General (7848) - 1 -118.05

Total for GateHouse Media New York Holdings Inc $ -118.05

hoopla

Beginning Balance

02/28/2023 Bill Payment (Check) hoopla 1001 General (7848) - 1 -493.60

Total for hoopla $ -493.60

Ingram Library Services

Beginning Balance

02/28/2023 Bill Payment (Check) Ingram Library Services 1001 General (7848) - 1 -921.57

Total for Ingram Library Services $ -921.57

Jennifer Pepe

02/28/2023 Bill Payment (Check) Jennifer Pepe 1001 General (7848) - 1 -100.00

Total for Jennifer Pepe $ -100.00

Lock Around the Clock

Beginning Balance

02/09/2023 Bill Payment (Check) Lock Around the Clock 1001 General (7848) - 1 -70.00

Total for Lock Around the Clock $ -70.00

Lynn Daniels

02/28/2023 Bill Payment (Check) Lynn Daniels 1001 General (7848) - 1 -25.95

Total for Lynn Daniels $ -25.95

Marangi Disposal

Beginning Balance

02/21/2023 Bill Payment (Check) Marangi Disposal 1001 General (7848) - 1 -137.38

Total for Marangi Disposal $ -137.38

Moffat Library

02/28/2023 Bill Payment (Check) Moffat Library 1001 General (7848) - 1 -10.00

Total for Moffat Library $ -10.00

NET 2 PHONE

Beginning Balance

02/15/2023 Bill Payment (Check) NET 2 PHONE 1001 General (7848) - 1 -252.68

Total for NET 2 PHONE $ -252.68

News of the Highlands Inc

02/28/2023 Bill Payment (Check) News of the Highlands Inc 1001 General (7848) - 1 -48.00

Total for News of the Highlands Inc $ -48.00

NYS Health Insurance Pending Acct

Beginning Balance

02/07/2023 Bill Payment (Check) NYS Health Insurance Pending Acct 1001 General (7848) - 1 -5,465.26



Cornwall Public Library
Warrant #8

February 2023

  Monday, March 6, 2023 03:26 PM GMT-05:00   3/4

DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NAME ACCOUNT AMOUNT

Total for NYS Health Insurance Pending Acct $ -5,465.26

Orange Bank & Trust Cardmember Services

Beginning Balance

02/28/2023 Bill Payment (Check) Orange Bank & Trust Cardmember Services 1001 General (7848) - 1 -1,864.27

Total for Orange Bank & Trust Cardmember Services $ -1,864.27

Overdrive Inc

Beginning Balance

02/28/2023 Bill Payment (Check) Overdrive Inc 1001 General (7848) - 1 -2,098.63

02/28/2023 Bill Payment (Check) Overdrive Inc 1001 General (7848) - 1 -119.99

Total for Overdrive Inc $ -2,218.62

P&P Quick Copy Center

Beginning Balance

02/28/2023 Bill Payment (Check) P&P Quick Copy Center 1001 General (7848) - 1 -90.00

Total for P&P Quick Copy Center $ -90.00

Pam Stockton

Beginning Balance

02/28/2023 Bill Payment (Check) Pam Stockton 1001 General (7848) - 1 -9.82

Total for Pam Stockton $ -9.82

PremaCard

02/28/2023 Bill Payment (Check) PremaCard 1001 General (7848) - 1 -898.83

Total for PremaCard $ -898.83

RCLS

Beginning Balance

02/28/2023 Bill Payment (Check) RCLS 1001 General (7848) - 1 -4,060.00

Total for RCLS $ -4,060.00

RPC Electric

02/28/2023 Bill Payment (Check) RPC Electric 1001 General (7848) - 1 -375.00

Total for RPC Electric $ -375.00

Staples

Beginning Balance

02/28/2023 Bill Payment (Check) Staples 1001 General (7848) - 1 -716.32

Total for Staples $ -716.32

Storm King Art Center

02/28/2023 Bill Payment (Check) Storm King Art Center 1001 General (7848) - 1 -250.00

Total for Storm King Art Center $ -250.00

Susan Minier

Beginning Balance

02/28/2023 Bill Payment (Check) Susan Minier 1001 General (7848) - 1 -135.00

Total for Susan Minier $ -135.00

Toshiba

Beginning Balance

02/28/2023 Bill Payment (Check) Toshiba 1001 General (7848) - 1 -589.67



Cornwall Public Library
Warrant #8

February 2023

  Monday, March 6, 2023 03:26 PM GMT-05:00   4/4

DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NAME ACCOUNT AMOUNT

Total for Toshiba $ -589.67

Verizon

Beginning Balance

02/21/2023 Bill Payment (Check) Verizon 1001 General (7848) - 1 -119.00

Total for Verizon $ -119.00

Verizon- Wireless

Beginning Balance

02/14/2023 Bill Payment (Check) Verizon- Wireless 1001 General (7848) - 1 -15.08

Total for Verizon- Wireless $ -15.08

Williamson Law Book Co

02/28/2023 Bill Payment (Check) Williamson Law Book Co 1001 General (7848) - 1 -211.81

Total for Williamson Law Book Co $ -211.81

Yankee Magazine

02/28/2023 Bill Payment (Check) Yankee Magazine 1001 General (7848) - 1 -24.00

Total for Yankee Magazine $ -24.00

TOTAL $ -77,911.45



 
 
 

 

February 2023 Director’s Report  

Personnel  
∙ one-one meetings were conducted in February, for my direct reports. 
 

Budget/Financial  
∙ Began to work on Budget Vote. 
∙ Board approved the Budget, as presented with 3% salary increases, at the  
  February Board Meeting. 

Programming  
∙ Bring your Child to the Library Day for 2/4 was very well attended 
∙ The Lorraine Weinberg memorial Opera is planned for Sunday, April 23rd 
∙ The annual Timothy Mumford Memorial Poetry Competition Awards Ceremony 
  Is scheduled for Sunday, April 30th at 1:30 PM 
∙ NY State of Health was in our lobby handing out information on 2/15 
 

Building and Grounds  
∙ Pre-bid walk-through took place on February 3 @ 1 pm. 
∙ Plumber needed to be called for ladies’ Room emergency plumbing on 2/18 
∙ I conducted a pre-bid walk-through for Mike Lombardo Plumbing & Heating on 

2/17 
∙ RPC Electric was here to fix 2 lights in the Biography section on 2/21 & 2/22 
∙ Bid opening for HVAC Project took place on 2/23 
 

Monthly Statistics February 2023(previous month in parentheses):  
Registered borrowers: 8,281 (8,195); Direct Access/Circulation: 10,076 (11,019);  
ILL Borrows: 2,066 (2,328); ILL Loans:1,766 (1,950); Item Count:74,733 (75,246);  
Wi-Fi: 7,206 (7,579);  
Overdrive checkouts: 3,092 (3,538); Overdrive unique users: 673 (653).  

Meetings Attended: Manager’s Meeting 2/1; Policy Committee 2/2; Director’s Assoc. Meeting 
2/8; Board Meeting 2/8; Staff meeting 2/16; ILS Search Committee 2/3; Annual Report 
Workshop 2/10; Understanding DASNY Grants webinar 2/15; Bid Opening 2/23 

Webinars attended: Understanding DASNY Grants; Annual Report workshop.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

 

 
 

Youth Services – End-of-Month Statistics –February 2023 
 
      
PROGRAM 
NAME: 

DATE
: 

CHILDRE
N: 

ADULT
S: 

TEEN
S: 

ATTENDANC
E TOTAL 

PJ Story 
Time 

2/1, 
2/15 26 30   56 

ChatterBook
s 2/2 5   1 6 

T.U.T. 2/3     4 4 
Take Your 
Child to the 
Library Day 2/4 59 44 7 110 

Dog Tales 
2/6, 
2/20 23     23 

Family Story 
Time 

2/7, 
2/14, 
2/21 53 55   108 

Book Break 2/9 3     3 
Teen Book 
Group 2/13 3   3 6 
Art 
Afternoon 2/14 11     11 
Readzza 
Readzza 2/16     8 8 
Chess Time 2/18 14 6 1 21 
Saturday 
Story Time 2/25 10 10   20 
Family 
Game Day 2/21 18 12   30 

     406 
      

MEETINGS 
& 
OUTREAC
H: 

DATE
: 

ATTENDE
E:  

Managers' 
Meeting 

2/1, 
2/15 Liz & Lisa  

Performer's 
Showcase 
@RCLS 

2/17 Liz 
 



 
 
 

 

Staff 
Meeting 2/16 Liz, Lisa, Rebecca 
Dept. 
Meeting 
(SRP) 2/24 Liz, Lisa, Rebecca 

    
QUESTION
S @ THE 
DESK:  
Reference 231 
Circulation 111 
Tech 17 
Telephone 39 
Programs 61 

 



 
 
 

 

 
 
 
Reflections:  
 One of the never-ending tasks of a library is to weed the collection. This ensures that our materials 
continue to reflect our community’s needs, are usable and current, and facilitate diversity. It is also a 
matter of “real estate”- housing what we have and want to add. I thank Lisa, Sharon, and Orlane for 
their efforts to do this throughout the year, especially this past month.  
  

0

20

40

60

80

100

120
Program Attendance Totals - February 2023

0
10
20
30
40
50
60
70

Program Attendance Demographics  - February 2023

Children Adults Teens



 
 
 

 

 Our programs continue to be well received. I recently overheard a comment from a young person 
while noticing a Dog Tales flyer, “Paws for a Cause, Paws for a Cause! They come to my school. 
Mom, sign me up!”  
  
 Currently, we are working on the offerings for the 2023 Summer Reading Program. The theme 
this year is “All Together Now.”  
  
 Bitterly cold temperatures were no deterrent for the T.U.T. sponsored Take your Child to the 
Library Day on 2/4/23. Over 100 patrons had the chance to be part of 2 interactive staged readings of 
Mo Willems' books, create Small Works of art, fashion character buttons, draw book characters and 
pose for photo ops. This was a great showcase for the works of Mo Willems AND our teen volunteers. 
The audience, of all ages, was wowed by their performances as well as their dedication and caring 
attention to our young patrons. This kind of event is only possible with the aid of our staff who 
assisted the large number patrons that morning and made this a successful experience for all. A 
comment heard from an adult, "This feels like the library is back!" It did indeed! 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
ekf  
3/1/23 
 

Outreach/Program Coordinator February Report 
Date                    Title                                                            Attendance 
 
2/20 23              The Harlem Renaissance: Grace Courage & Vision                       57 (Zoom) 
2/27/23              The Many Lives of the Cornwall Public Library                             11 
                            Cornwall Historical Society         
2/28/23          The NYS Citizen Preparedness               Weather cancellation 
                             Corps Training Program                          To be rescheduled 
                                                                                                                         Total: 68                 
 
Highlights & Tidbits: 
February ushered in a warmer than usual winter but it's ending with a respectable snow accumulation 
as I write this monthly report. We will welcome the Cornwall Historical Society this evening as they 
promote the history of our very own Cornwall Public Library. 
 
It was truly a wonderful program that the presenters, Susan Kamlet and Jane Harkinson (and probably 
several unnamed helpers), PowerPoint, prepared using an unfamiliar power point approach, were 
welcoming and shared a love of history and the library. Most noteworthy was Susan's 
acknowledgment of you, Charlotte, for your rise in library world to become Director of the Cornwall 
Public Library. Heads nodded and there was much pride in the smiles of the community for all you 
have done in your career and for the library. The next program will be called 'The Charlotte Dunaief 
Experience'! 
 



 
 
 

 

We have been promoting March-May programs and even an amazing travel adventure this October 
17-27, 2023. I look forward to welcoming our community to the world as we travel the 'Empires of 
the Mediterranean from Athens to Venice." 
 
Brenda Goldfarb 
                    
                                              Adult Services Report February 1-28, 2023 

Closed all day 2/28 for weather (Submitted by Meaghan Doyle, 3/3/23) 

REFERENCE: (previous month in parentheses): Ref Questions: 244 (252); Tech Assists: 92 (89); 1-
on-1 Tech Help: 16 (21); Circ/Curbside Assists: 139 (162); Directional: 22 (13); Reader’s Advisory: 6 
(8); ILL/SEAL: 6 (8); Pull List: 1372 (1571); Printing: 121 (110); Phone: 70 (101); Virtual Ref: 7 (5); 
Notary Service: 84 (56) 

Database Stats (previous month in parentheses): NoveList Plus Searches: 40 (128); NoveList PlusK-8: 
10 (1); EBSCO Other: 9 (90); Gale: 0 (0); Gale Virtual Ref. Library: 0 (5); Ancestry: 136 (162) 

NYTimes Digital Subscription Stats (previous month in parentheses): *Feb. data not yet available* 

Offsite Code redemptions __ (90); Library users __ (91) accessed __ (84) articles 

*New data that is available as of Feb. 1, 2023, now includes more specific Offsite usage data: Those 
__ (90) code redemptions led to ___ (370) usage sessions, ____ (1,558) page views and ____ (219) 
articles read. 

PC Usage: Adults:386(290) Childrens:10(3) Laptop:4(8) PC Reservations:0 (2) Guest Passes:70 (58) 

HOOPLA (previous month in parentheses): New signups: 4 (5); Borrowers: 89 (89); Avg. No. Circs: 
2.7 (2.8); Maxed Users: 18 (24); Items borrowed: 242 (246) 

HOME DELIVERIES 

New Sign Ups: 0 (0) ; Unique Patrons: 4 (3); Deliveries: 4 (4); Items Delivered: 7 (11) 

February Meetings/Webinars: 2/1 Southeastern Library Resources Council (SENYLRC) Special 
Interest Group: Leadership; 2/1 Department Heads Meeting; 2/8 SENYLRC Digitization Basics 
Training: Project Planning; 2/8 Library Board of Trustees Meeting; 2/9 Annual Employee Eva1uation 
with the Director; 2/15 SENYLRC Digitization Basics Training: Copyright Considerations; 2/15 
Department Heads Meeting; 2/16 Staff Meeting; 2/22 SENYLRC Digitization Basics Training: 
Introduction to Scanning; 2/23 Bid Opening for HVAC Project; 2/24 Meeting with the Director 

FEBRUARY PROGRAMS: 2/1 Members Choice Book Group, Empires of the Sky by Alexander 
Rose, HYBRID- 4 (3Z+1); 2/7 Midday Matinee, Top Gun: Maverick, 20; 2/7 Teen Tech Tutors 4 plus 
2 Teen Volunteers; 2/13 Creative Writers: 7; 



 
 
 

 

2/13 Monday Movie Night: Desperately Seeking Susan (1985) 3; 2/13 Teen Book Group, Keep This 
to Yourself by Tom Ryan: 3; 2/16 Mystery Book Group, The 7 ½ Deaths of Evelyn Hardcastle by 
Stuart Turton: 9 (8 +1Zoom); 2/18 Vet Writing Workshop 4; 2/20 Creative Writers HYBRID- 9 
(1Z+8); 2/22 Out & About Book Group, Ask Again, Yes by Mary Beth Keane: 16; 2/23 Teen Tech 
Tutors 6; 2/23 Book Chat & Chocolate, The Librarian Spy by Madeline Martin: 11; Creative Writers 
HYBRID- 10 (2Z+8); 2/27. 

TOTAL Programs: 15 TOTAL ATTENDEES: 176 (see Brenda’s report for Otreach Programs) 

February has been a busy month, full of planning. We were planning for a Staff Training Day that was 
unfortunately cancelled due to inclement weather. Hopefully, we will be able to reschedule that soon. 
We are also gearing up for several programs, the Timothy Mumford Memorial Poetry Competition 
will occur again in April, and we have to start getting ready for that, so that local youths have time to 
consider and create their poems for submission. Our judges are pleased to participate once again, as 
are the family of Mr. Mumford. We have also been promoting our Oscars Contest, for which the 
Friends generously sponsor a grand prize and a random prize. Staff and Board members and their 
family are not eligible for prizes, but its still fun to play, so please feel free to enter – you can do it 
online: https://www.cornwallpubliclibrary.org/2023-oscar-contest/ 

In anticipation of getting our Local History Collection organized and accessible, I have been attending 
a 6-week long workshop through the Southeastern NY Library Resources Council. These sessions 
have been comprehensive and detailed regarding considerations for digitizing a collection. In addition 
to the work that Colette Fulton has been doing to organize and index our local historical ephemera, 
digitization and sharing will be the next logical step. I am looking forward to moving into the next 
phase of this project. 

3/6/23 A reminder from Pam Stockton(recieved after report was posted) to include these 2 passive 
programs for February: 
Passive Programs: 
Blind Date with a Book got 43 checkouts, and 14 returned Rate Your Date slips, as of 3/3, with 
deadline for return on 3/4.  Program was well received, and we received favorable feedback from a 
bunch of excited patrons who loved the idea. 
In February we asked patrons to write the title of a book they love on a heart, and posted them all 
around the circulation desks. By the end of the month, there were 100 hearts, and the circulation area 
looked like a box of SweetHeart candies exploded. 

                                       Circulation report for February 

Twenty nine carts have been audited from February 6, 2023 through March 5, 2023.  I will be 
presenting "How to handle conflict" via a role play scenario, for the next staff training day.  The 
one- on- one meetings with the circulation staff have begun, and I appreciate the dialog content. 

Sincerely,  
Ellen Winchell   Service Desk Manager   Cornwall Public Library 



Cornwall Public Library
Full Budget vs. Actuals (as of February 28, 2023 - 67%  of FY)

July 2022 - June 2023

Cash Basis  Monday, March 6, 2023 05:13 PM GMT-05:00   1/2

TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET

Revenue

4002 Local Public Funds 1,386,879.74 1,386,880.00 -0.26 100.00 %

4082 Income 4,000.00 -4,000.00

4082.1 Copies 3,587.98 3,587.98

4082.13 Fines 3,057.02 3,057.02

4082.19 Misc 85.33 85.33

4082.2 Donation -40.56 -40.56

4082.3 Lost Item 841.27 841.27

4082.7 Faxes 727.10 727.10

4082.8 Program Fees 42.00 42.00

Total 4082 Income 8,300.14 4,000.00 4,300.14 207.50 %

4401 Interest Income 775.83 500.00 275.83 155.17 %

4706 Friends of the Cornwall Public Library 5,000.00 13,500.00 -8,500.00 37.04 %

4840 RCLS- LLSA 5,154.00 4,810.00 344.00 107.15 %

Total Revenue $1,406,109.71 $1,409,690.00 $ -3,580.29 99.75 %

GROSS PROFIT $1,406,109.71 $1,409,690.00 $ -3,580.29 99.75 %

Expenditures

6010 Retirement 46,590.00 58,125.00 -11,535.00 80.15 %

6030.8 FICA/Medicare Expense 36,674.10 69,772.00 -33,097.90 52.56 %

6060 Worker's Compensation 6,084.00 6,500.00 -416.00 93.60 %

6090 Health Insurance 37,819.91 107,705.00 -69,885.09 35.11 %

6141 Professional Library 100,868.23 207,173.00 -106,304.77 48.69 %

6142 Clerical Salary 247,379.81 504,518.00 -257,138.19 49.03 %

6143 Treasurer Salary 3,981.80 6,180.00 -2,198.20 64.43 %

6144 Custodial Salary 9,899.64 34,081.00 -24,181.36 29.05 %

7410 Books 31,000.24 57,362.44 -26,362.20 54.04 %

7410.9 McNaughton 5,496.75 7,329.00 -1,832.25 75.00 %

7411 Movie License 217.90 700.00 -482.10 31.13 %

7412 Video/Music/Books on Tape 15,686.50 39,790.00 -24,103.50 39.42 %

7413 Serials/Reference 14,543.06 18,037.56 -3,494.50 80.63 %

7430 Supplies

7430.1 Library Supplies 2,471.98 5,300.00 -2,828.02 46.64 %

7430.11 Book Processing 901.90 2,200.00 -1,298.10 41.00 %

7430.2 Office Supplies 3,551.50 10,000.00 -6,448.50 35.52 %

7430.30 Program Supplies- Adult 2,225.12 3,000.00 -774.88 74.17 %

7430.31 Program Supplies- YA 60.95 1,000.00 -939.05 6.10 %

7430.32 Program Supplies -JUV 1,368.85 1,500.00 -131.15 91.26 %

7430.33 Summer Reading 497.99 12,500.00 -12,002.01 3.98 %

7430.34 Program Supplies- Outreach 34.00 2,500.00 -2,466.00 1.36 %

Total 7430 Supplies 11,112.29 38,000.00 -26,887.71 29.24 %

7431 Telephone 91.67 4,900.00 -4,808.33 1.87 %

7432 Square Processing Fees 59.69 59.69



Cornwall Public Library
Full Budget vs. Actuals (as of February 28, 2023 - 67%  of FY)

July 2022 - June 2023

Cash Basis  Monday, March 6, 2023 05:13 PM GMT-05:00   2/2

TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET

7433 Postage and Shipping 877.80 5,000.00 -4,122.20 17.56 %

7434 Printing 946.36 10,000.00 -9,053.64 9.46 %

7435 7435- Travel/Conference 1,721.55 4,498.00 -2,776.45 38.27 %

7437 Professional Fees

7437.1 Prof Fees- Office 15,229.15 25,050.00 -9,820.85 60.80 %

7437.2 Prof Fees- Adult Programs 2,145.00 6,000.00 -3,855.00 35.75 %

7437.3 Professional Fees- YA 2,000.00 -2,000.00

7437.4 Professional Fees- Juv 400.00 4,000.00 -3,600.00 10.00 %

7437.5 Professional Fees- Summer Reading Program 675.00 3,000.00 -2,325.00 22.50 %

7437.6 Professional Fees- Outreach 104.83 2,000.00 -1,895.17 5.24 %

Total 7437 Professional Fees 18,553.98 42,050.00 -23,496.02 44.12 %

7438 Dues 789.99 1,500.00 -710.01 52.67 %

7439 Equipment Repair 10.99 10.99

7450 Utilities/Fuel 24,175.42 32,000.00 -7,824.58 75.55 %

7451 Custodial Supplies 976.60 3,000.00 -2,023.40 32.55 %

7452 Repairs to Building 12,936.38 21,500.00 -8,563.62 60.17 %

7454 Building Insurance 13,514.31 13,500.00 14.31 100.11 %

7455 RCLS 45,096.53 73,182.00 -28,085.47 61.62 %

7469 Service Contracts 15,937.32 43,287.00 -27,349.68 36.82 %

7800 Capital Expenditure 29,950.00 29,950.00

Total Expenditures $732,992.82 $1,409,690.00 $ -676,697.18 52.00 %

NET OPERATING REVENUE $673,116.89 $0.00 $673,116.89 0.00%

NET REVENUE $673,116.89 $0.00 $673,116.89 0.00%



https://www.nysl.nysed.gov/libdev/libs/22change.pdf
https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/login.aspx












https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/PdfGeneration.aspx?Url=SurveyReportPDF.aspx?IncludeAnno=Y&Impersonate=&ResponseTypes=CY&SelectSection=ALL&SectionId=&SelectLibrary=NONE&LibraryId=#




https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/PdfGeneration.aspx?Url=SurveyReportPDF.aspx?IncludeAnno=Y&Impersonate=&ResponseTypes=CY&SelectSection=ALL&SectionId=&SelectLibrary=NONE&LibraryId=#






























https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/PdfGeneration.aspx?Url=SurveyReportPDF.aspx?IncludeAnno=Y&Impersonate=&ResponseTypes=CY&SelectSection=ALL&SectionId=&SelectLibrary=NONE&LibraryId=#
http://www.nysl.nysed.gov/libdev/helpful/index.html
http://www.nysl.nysed.gov/libdev/helpful/index.html




https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/PdfGeneration.aspx?Url=SurveyReportPDF.aspx?IncludeAnno=Y&Impersonate=&ResponseTypes=CY&SelectSection=ALL&SectionId=&SelectLibrary=NONE&LibraryId=#






https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/PdfGeneration.aspx?Url=SurveyReportPDF.aspx?IncludeAnno=Y&Impersonate=&ResponseTypes=CY&SelectSection=ALL&SectionId=&SelectLibrary=NONE&LibraryId=#
https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/NYOutlet/2022/**OrgID**.xlsx
https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/NYOutlet/2022/**OrgID**.xlsx
mailto:collectconnect@baker-taylor.com










https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/Officers/2022/**OrgID**.xlsx
mailto:collectconnect@baker-taylor.com
















https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/PdfGeneration.aspx?Url=SurveyReportPDF.aspx?IncludeAnno=Y&Impersonate=&ResponseTypes=CY&SelectSection=ALL&SectionId=&SelectLibrary=NONE&LibraryId=#




https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/PdfGeneration.aspx?Url=SurveyReportPDF.aspx?IncludeAnno=Y&Impersonate=&ResponseTypes=CY&SelectSection=ALL&SectionId=&SelectLibrary=NONE&LibraryId=#








https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/PdfGeneration.aspx?Url=SurveyReportPDF.aspx?IncludeAnno=Y&Impersonate=&ResponseTypes=CY&SelectSection=ALL&SectionId=&SelectLibrary=NONE&LibraryId=#


https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/PdfGeneration.aspx?Url=SurveyReportPDF.aspx?IncludeAnno=Y&Impersonate=&ResponseTypes=CY&SelectSection=ALL&SectionId=&SelectLibrary=NONE&LibraryId=#








2022-2023 Cornwall Public Library Board of Trustees~Policy Schedule  
 

Policies Currently in 
Review by Committee 
members/Work in Progress 

For Board REVIEW/ 
Discussions with full Board 

For Board VOTE  
MARCH meeting 

Updated handbook 2023.docx 
(Lynn-Personnel, Meghann-Policy: 
start to look over in Jan 2023) 

 
 
 
 

 

 
Respectfully submitted, Meghann Chyla 
 
 
 
 
 

Completed/Approved by Board Completed/Approved by Board 

Gift & Donation-Pdf 
(Sept 2019 folder) 

Homebound Policy 
(Nov 19 folder) 

Lending Policy for ipads & laptops 
(Nov 19 folder; Reviewed in June 21) 

Public Relations & Communications  
~Lawyer approved 
(Nov 19 folder) 

Types of Libraries 
(Nov 19 folder) 

Tutoring Policy and Permission Form (Nov 19) 

Exhibit & Display policy 
(Nov 19 folder) 

Homebound Delivery Request Form 
(Nov 19 folder) 

Whistle Blower (Dec 19 folder) 
 

Hours of Operation (Dec 19 folder) 

Petty Cash (Dec 19 folder) Pandemic Policy & Procedures (Mar 2020 folder) 

Collection Development  
(Mar 2020 folder) 

Virtual Program Policy (May 2020) 

Work From Home (May 2020) Employee Policy to Mitigate COVID-19 (June 20 
folder)  

Library Manners addendum (June 20 folder) ICE Policy & Procedure (August 2020 folder)  

ICE Policy Rollout Guide (August 2020 folder)  Zoom Policy (August 2020 folder) 
 

CPL Mission Statement 
(Sept 20 folder) 
 

Interlibrary Loans Policy 
 (Sept 20 folder) 

CPL Facility Use Policy (Oct 20 folder) Facility/Community Room Use Agreement Form (Oct 

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1-cLEW2kupJzfERupdwFsYL-e4yGz0ear/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/11WIJ90IXo2kVWzGXfjDLCKNqh7N7gGP5KpoTL8xb9zY/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/16fqKhJmfL027rfoXEivYsdUyMjKqs-VwhoTPRQ0ru4s/edit?usp=sharing_eil&ts=5ec58476
https://drive.google.com/a/cornwallschools.com/open?id=1G2p0cI-J2P6SCWFSF1W30GiGs_jk_YxTdV09T4t25ic
https://drive.google.com/a/cornwallschools.com/open?id=1G2p0cI-J2P6SCWFSF1W30GiGs_jk_YxTdV09T4t25ic
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1EhBn_Fqt2eNe4gCgm50P4J7GjMgI3EN63uOv4Nnnass/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1YqzGQuN8y03a0zL0y2xbsTyjXPJt8TUkKLqKZ3oOB88/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1QwrsSxkwC7ubfmYA3Qy5Dbq0xGyoHsZ6lcQAGT2cqXg/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1OCUmSDI6PDOa1KB7aw9ZCkUoL-ptVBU3mWHYSz3DH0o/edit?ts=5f691f11


20 folder) 

 
Budget Transfer Policy Draft (2) 
(Nov 20 folder) 
 
REQUEST FOR BUDGET TRANSFERformdraft.docx  
(Nov 20 folder) 

ProcurementPolicy.docx (Nov 20 folder)  

 
Credit Card Policy and Use Procedures (Dec 20 folder) Pandemic Response Plan11_16-20.docx (Dec 20 

folder) 

Circulation Loan Periods Policy 2021.docx (2021) Fines Policy2021.docx (2021) 

Educator Card_1_2021.docx (2021) Tax Grievance Fund Policy.docx (2021) 

2022-2026 Direct Access Plan - DA Approved 
5.12.2021 (Was approved per RCLS as is; 
June 21) 

Cornwall Public Library_equipment use policy.docx 
(updated in June 21) 

2022-2026 RCLS Plan of Service (per Grace 
Rosario) 

Digital Video Surveillance Policy.docx (Updated Aug 
2021) 

Conflict of Interest Policy 2021.docx 
(Updated Aug 2021) 

NYS Hero Act: 
Model-airborne-infectious-disease-exposure-
prevention-plan-p765.pdf (Aug 2021) 

Pandemic Policy & Procedures.docx (Oct 2021) Copy of InvestmentPolicy-6240 (Nov 2021) 

Workplace Bullying Policy.docx (Nov 2021) Copy of GIFT AND DONATION POLICY Final 
(Condensed to have one policy. Proposed to eliminate 
Materials donation policy below.) (Nov 2021) 
Materials donation policy.docx =(Eliminate) 

CPL Work From Home Policy (Dec 21) Study Room Policy (Dec 21) 

Exam Proctoring Services Policy (Dec 21) Progressive Discipline Policy.docx (Personnel 
committee)=to be put in handbook at next rewrite  
(Dec 21) 

Workplace rules-Infraction form for supervisors.docx 
(Personnel committee)=For staff use; not a formal 
policy (Created: Dec 21) 

Computer Use & Internet and Wireless Usage 
Policy10_21_21.docx (Feb 22) 

Computer, Internet, & Wireless Usage Policy and 
Agreement for Minors 8 -19v.2.docx (Feb 22) 
 

Collection Development 3/5/2020.docx (April 22) 

CPL Remote Work Plan 4_8_2022.docx (Not a policy 
but an HR form; reviewed in April 22) 

computer_wifi use statement for patrons.docx (May 22) 

Grievance Policy.docx (June 2022) Library History_Jan Dempsy.docx (June 22) 
(Not up for a policy vote; just a review for website) 

https://docs.google.com/document/d/12-E7xLab078-hoT5TxabU_HL3aTnyFvX9ika9nOSMPA/edit
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1wTUBHERKG50KXQ_qMbVRcj2y75SQxTET/view
https://docs.google.com/document/d/11YvRWP1NLmrHtq2HLQpKPtv6YQO7uUlc/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1NOdcokdo5tEtk13jTIFXtaAhMFSEr5hsDvxjZyu37_o/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/16GetUkPW4Ztvsz2BWPJlutqGr0A-NBFK/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1_OlWkR8qZ2i2cqAnAExoGSzE_vSOBZXG/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1Iux0OqGv-aFjJuYeh-Fw60W4SL42m0SB/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1dSdcdt2M4sSrYX6wl_hsouNoE0TTuCQN/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/15guNP7WGcNGx33XQc5ikuhmMlUbq1rSn/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1qmbDEGBf3smNKezxB5hPCiHqUBS92O70sfY5ObF5GBA/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1qmbDEGBf3smNKezxB5hPCiHqUBS92O70sfY5ObF5GBA/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1uDN_T5JCZn3qtg2L5tIPLE26kXLAvVAi/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1oUTNadXkIJZpHYd38yoUhzGS-NFffBZV/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1mjGiIYwceq9mNVCJlq3gYt7wJIdRhx4e/edit
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1hY3J_0Ugty9-_6MVHP3H7kN-ZrbIZbJd/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1hY3J_0Ugty9-_6MVHP3H7kN-ZrbIZbJd/view?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/19u_bOuH56ZFIdP-b-X6e97Ez_-jPdllc/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/15a3ZoQUNMKM4OKgpDfJkAJXJ3LKp3TGzvql74MZ5jG4/edit?copiedFromTrash
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1jc1RCY3zHg7GM0y3RrRUJ9idc941oV9J/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1h21-oTQ0wqsgvyVy-lcbokkuzgXZlp9qOAiDRp1Oe98/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1koM0KjwsHdfd-DMhS4ceM3hIkuT9U5c2/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/16zwvg-AfQawgbUc5R0_VfupxWKVeSwbMPsVUlgrSS7Q/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1b7yr0hchArJfKmEByl2zY5pvF0V4_a1-xpwBcxfg6lw/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1sTGEaOe1rPgFrGWgKIgkVP8X30LaGCBvJLI969R84Qk/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1iZmYyEnjelsrz9A3kc9OMsCl1t5HO9gU/edit#heading=h.gjdgxs
https://docs.google.com/document/d/10cqC27j4R3om8mLYr08B8Sq35hIcD0Wa/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1-4k5ePmaRqjNWtFDDaj9U1yy-EtmBt9u/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1-4k5ePmaRqjNWtFDDaj9U1yy-EtmBt9u/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1I-HGgVv1EZiriHgXR7BKoIBB2xIuOe6g/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1I-HGgVv1EZiriHgXR7BKoIBB2xIuOe6g/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1GDjJJumHkmPxVWRa8iKo2c5GAK1n30qt/edit#heading=h.gjdgxs
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1pKX6meRMV0ejDx78m2FhHYl8mIT1-6Gm/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1Vf3-Fuc53Al8LnexYyASF37aZQlufTzM/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/15TnjSvW8h45acIJB1_YKUuqkdBH8CRAY/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/14COJgVGfDberaQHE83_u4spbt0UjYS8g/edit


Homebound Delivery Service Policy  
Agreement9_10_19.docx (Form to be added on to 
existing Homebound Policy from Nov 19) (June 2022) 

Confidentiality of Library Patron Records  (June 22) 

Parking Lot Policy.docx (June 2022) 
 

Homebound Policy_ requesting addition.docx (July 22) 

CPL BYLAWS draft.docx (July 22) Study Room Policy 9 28 2022.docx (Nov 22) 

Collection Management Policy and appendices 
8_2022.docx (Dec 22) 

Copy of UNATTENDED CHILD 
POLICY11_2022_v2.docx (Dec 22) 

Library Manners Policy  (Dec 22)  

  

 
 

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1eG-Or8LcFdPfEBx6bg42AV3XYRm7Ou4a/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1eG-Or8LcFdPfEBx6bg42AV3XYRm7Ou4a/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1HL6NsxOHJBtRtcAzXlI4G_qMXFhsMtKlSx-PW0xe1qQ/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1rsa9lG4KA6yQjSAfJu8lYJHYdSAwO__m/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1Y9LDdq3Va675dpIiH1JRLpjuCEKxlllM/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1nM1mMhFPxTYm8TPAVt9jq4soktcph_GD/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1DKTMh5e-il8a2i99z8vFIW6i2YP1npv1/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1PapFNSbikxBQ2hqw-FSfB1NWkftCDNnm/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1PapFNSbikxBQ2hqw-FSfB1NWkftCDNnm/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1yFp7zKjJxxX3Oc_NxZa0ATmEe7NMcKkz/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1yFp7zKjJxxX3Oc_NxZa0ATmEe7NMcKkz/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1G2p0cI-J2P6SCWFSF1W30GiGs_jk_YxTdV09T4t25ic/edit


Strategic Planning Report 

 
The Strategic Planning Committee met Monday, March 6, 2023, revisiting the CPL 

Values and Mission statement and further revising initial draft goals for the 2023-2025 Strategic 
Plan.  Although the Committee did not have time to discuss every goal and action step 
collectively, members had reviewed the draft and provided draft goals prior to meeting.  What is 
being made available to CPL Trustees at the Board meeting on March 8, 2023, is a rough draft 
of the Strategic Plan for Trustee review and comment.  The Strategic Planning Committee will 
continue to write and revise goals in response to our identified priorities, and will begin drafting 
additional document features to expand on the data collection process, the unique Cornwall 
community, and the methods of goal assessment. 
 

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1EgZ8dOLTIb2Z9H4NWpkrc51KHgPtBzXDw9SsuViQSQE/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1EgZ8dOLTIb2Z9H4NWpkrc51KHgPtBzXDw9SsuViQSQE/edit?usp=sharing

	CPL Board Meeting Agenda March 8 2023
	_Board Minutes February 8 2023
	Warrant#8 Feb 2023 (1)
	February 2023 DirectorsReport
	P_L_Feb23
	Annual Report 2022BTCollect_20230222161834854599
	March 2023 Policy Report
	March 2023 Strategic Planning Report_

